CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment:

William R. Gradon, U.S. Deputy Surveyor July 1, 1882

40.00 Set a post 3 ft. long 3 ins. square, 24 ins. in the ground for 1/4 sec.cor. marked 1/4S. on W. face, from which:

T 10 S R 37 F 8 17 [8 16

A pine, 6 ins. diam., bears S.40°E., 21 lks. dist. marked 1/4SBT A tamarack 18 ins. diam., bears S.80°W., 13 lks. dist. marked ¼SBT

Owen C. Chatters, II and Lester E., Fisher, Cadastral Surveyors July 26, 1974

The 1/2 sec. cor. of secs. 16 and 17, perpetuated by person(s) unknown, monumented with an iron pipe, 1 1/2 ins. diam., firmly set, projecting 12 ins. above ground, with top marked 17|16, from which remains of the original trees:

A pine, 16 ins. diam., bears S. 40° E., 21 lks. dist., with healed blaze. A western larch stump, 18 ins. diam., bears S. 80° W., 13 lks. dist., with scribe marks 1/4 S BT visible on open blaze.

At the corner point

Set an iron post, 28 ins. long, 2 1/2 ins. diam., 24 ins. in the ground.

From which new bearing trees

A ponderosa pine, 12 ins. diam., bears N. 7° E., 28 lks. dist., mkd. 1/4 S17 BT. A fir, 10 ins. in diam., bears S. 70° W., 49 ½ lks. dist., mkd. ¼ S 17 BT.

Insert the iron pipe inside, and bury a blue glass insulator alongside iron post.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found a 3" BLM brass cap, 0.5' above the ground with no stones, from which: A snag, 14" in diam., bears S.39°18'E., 13.7', with a scar visible and a BT tag attached.

Description of monument and accessories I established to perpetuate the original location of this corner:

> A pine, 7" in diam., bears S.33°27'E., 38.0 ft., double blazed and scribed "1/4 S16 BT" with a brass washer "RLS 1060" nailed to the face of the blaze between the B and T. A fir, 9" in diam., bears N.37°55'E., 40.9 ft., double blazed and scribed "1/4 S16 BT" with a brass washer "RLS 1060"nailed to the face of the blaze between the B and T. A 5/8" x 18" rebar with a 2" aluminum cap, set 16" in the ground, bears \$.37°37'W., 16.3' dist., marked "T10SR37E S 16 RM RLS 1060 1996" with an arrow and the bearing and distance to the monument John John Maria

> A 5/8" x 18" rebar with a 2" aluminum cap, set 17" in the ground, bears N.33°07'W., 20.2' dist., marked "T10SR37E S16 RM RLS 1060 1996" with an arrow and the bearing and distance to the monument REGISTERED

Office of	County	of	P. David Schurin
State of		nat the within instrument was filed in this off , 19	OREGON JUNE 18, 1976 R. DAVID SCHURIAN 1060
(COUN	TY.OFFICIAL)	(DEPUTY)	

L-9

(DEPUTY)

FILED 7-15-96 BAKER COUNTY SURVEYOR SURVEY NO. 10-37-104

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

96